STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING August 19, 1994 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
GOVERNOR ' (505) 393-6161

Kevin Mayes

Mewbourne 01l Company
P. 0. Box 7698

Tyler, Texas 75711

Re: Findings #11 and 12 of Division Order R-18151

Dear Mr. Maves:
I have reviewed the information vou have submitted regavding cement
coverage on the Anadarko Petroleum Companyv Cavalcade Federal Well

L)

No. 3 located in Section Z1, Township 18 3Bouth, Range 32 East.

The bond log run in November, 1990, confirms cement coverage above
and below the Queen formation.

No further action is required, and the Cavalcade Well No. 4 mav be
ussed for injection purposes as long as the stipulations ocutlined in
Division Order R-927#, the continued producing of the Federal "@"
Well No. 4, is in effect.

Very truly vyours

CONSERVATI 510N

Jerry Sexton
oupervisor, District I
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